REGULAR MEETING

August 15, 1961

.)

.

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLOOMINGTON, INDIANA, met in the Council Chambers in City Hall, on Tuesday, August 15, 1961, at the hour of seven-thirty o'clock (7:30 P.M. C.D.T.) in regular session, with Mayor Thomas L. Lemon presiding. 1270-

Members present: Schertzer, Faucett, Chitwood, Peace, Sikes, and Graves.

Members absent: Hickman.

The meeting was opened by Councilman Graves.

Councilman Graves moved, seconded by Faucett, that the minutes of the last regular meeting be approved as presented to each individual councilman; motion unanimously carried.

Councilman Sikes presented Special Appropriation Ordinance #1, 1961 After first reading by the Clerk-Treasurer, Councilman Sikes moved, seconded by Councilman Chitwood that Special Appropriation Ordinance #1, 1961 be advanced to second reading by title only. Roll call vote; motion unanimously carried.

Councilman Peace moved, seconded by Councilman Graves that Appropriation Ordinance #1. 1961 be duly adopted. Roll call vote; motion unanimously adopted. 11 E. . .

Councilman Sikes presented Appropriation Ordinance #2, 1961. After first reading by the Clerk-Treasurer, Councilman Sikes moved, seconded by Councilman Chitwood, that Appropriation Ordinance #2, 1961, be advanced to second reading by title only. Roll call vote; motion unanimously carried.

Councilman Graves moved, seconded by Councilman Peace, that Appropriation Ordinance #2, 1961, be duly adopted. Roll call vote; motion unanimously المدين المالية المالية ألى المالي المدين. المحمد المالية المالية المالية المراجع carried.

Councilman Sikes presented Ordinance #23 for first reading by the Clerk-Treasurer. , inter ex . <u>_</u>___. ς · - · · _ _ _____

1.6 Councilman Sikes presented Resolution #9, 1961. Sikes and Peace moved that Resolution #9, 1961, be duly adopted; motion unanimously carried.

Councilman Sikes presented Resolution #10, 1961. Councilman Sikes moved, seconded by Councilman Chitwood, that Resolution #10, 1961, be duly adopted; motion unanimously carried.

Councilman Sikes presented Resolution #11, 1961. Councilman Peace moved, seconded by Councilman Chitwood, that Resolution #11, 1961, be duly adopted; motion unanimously carried.

Attorney Wilder, in behalf of his client Miss Ollie Brann, petitioned the Council to not oppose a suit in circuit court for the vacation of an alley running East and West from Ballentine Road to Highland Avenue between Atwater and Hunter, Councilman Graves moved, seconded by Councilman Faucett, that the petition be referred to the City Buildings and Properties Committee for investigation and report at next council meeting; motion unanimously carried.

Councilman Peace presented the following report from the Public Safety Committee and moved that this report be adopted and that the traffic schedule of the Traffic Ordinance be amended accordingly. Motion was seconded by Councilman Faucett and it was unanimously adopted.

Report from Public Safety Committee To Common Council

August 15, 1961

 \mathbb{C}_{i}

~

At the August 8, 1961, meeting of the Bloomington Traffic Commission, the following traffic recommendations were adopted.

There recommendations have been studied by the Public Safety Committee and approved. They are hereby submitted to the Common Council for consideration and action.

- 1. Recommends that one-hour parking meters be installed on the north side of West 6th Street from Morton to Madison.
- 2. Recommends that parking be banned on the west side of North Jackson Street from 13th to 17th Street.
- З. Recommends that parking on the south side of 14th Street from College Avenue to Madison Street be banned and that the North side be designated two-hour parking from 6 a.m. to 6 p.m.
- 4. Recommends that the ninety-day emergency control, eliminating parking on the east side of Førrest from 13th Street to 17th Street be continued on a permanent basis. (Has been in effect for over sixty days).

Signed:

Hilbert Graves

David Chitwood

	· · · · ·
Carl Shertzer	· 1.5
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Norbert Peace, Ch.	a ser la
······································	· ·

Clerk-Treasurer read request from the May Development Corporation for annexation of Fritz Terrace addition No. 3 and No. 4. Councilman Sikes moved, seconded by Councilman Faucett, that the City Attorney and City Engineer be instructed to draw up an ordinance for this annexation; motion unanimously carried. المراتف ا sat (<u>1</u>.)

1.111

.

Reports were received from the Fire Department, Police Department and Water Department for the month of July.

Councilman Peace announced an Aquatic National Workshop to be held at the Indiana University pool and Lake Lemon from Augbust 20 to 26. c٠

المروا المشتعا المراجعان Councilman Peace also announced a special Traffic Commission meeting August 22 in the Council chambers at 7:30 P.M.

. e 2...

ъÎ

Councilman Chitwood moved, seconded by Councilman Faucett, that the clims presented for payment August 16, 1961, be approved as presented; motion unanimously carried. motion unanimously carried. ··· c ~ . C.C. LW-1.0.12.01

Meeting adjourned.

 \supset

Presiding Officer

ATTEST: "

ىكى لچ 11 Clerk#Treasurer ц., 1 11. i. 1.11 02 at some

1.2.1.2.2 د. با بابه را Ю. i £,

 $\mathbb{C} \subset \mathbb{C}$ D1